# **CELEBRATING OVER**



# TY REC

Official Journal of The City of New York

THE CITY RECORD U.S.P.S. 0114-660
Printed on paper containing 30% post-consumer material

NUMBER 174 VOLUME CLI

**MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2024** 

Frice:	<b>ф4.</b> О

TABLE OF CONTENTS						
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS						
Board Meetings						
City Council						
City Planning Commission						
Community Boards						
Board of Correction						
Board of Education Retirement System4486						
Housing Authority						
Independent Budget Office						
Landmarks Preservation Commission						
Teachers' Retirement System						
Transportation						
PROPERTY DISPOSITION						
Citywide Administrative Services						
$Housing\ Preservation\ and\ Development.\dots4491$						
PROCUREMENT						

3uilaings	12
District Attorney - Queens County	92
Environmental Protection	92
Health and Mental Hygiene	93
Homeless Services	93
Housing Authority449	93
Human Resources Administration	93
Law Department	94
Small Business Services	94
Transportation	94
Youth and Community Development	94
CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS	
Environmental Protection	95
SPECIAL MATERIALS	
Office of Collective Bargaining44	95
Comptroller	95
Finance449	96
Mayor's Office of Contract Services	96
Changes in Personnel 440	n.c

### THE CITY RECORD ERIC L. ADAMS Mayor

### LOUIS A. MOLINA

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

### JANAE C. FERREIRA

Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 yearly,  $$4.00 ext{ daily } ($5.00 ext{ by mail}).$ 

Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, NY

POSTMASTER: Send address changes to The City Record, 1 Centre Street, Room 2170, New York, NY 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, Room 2170, New York, NY 10007-1602, (212) 386-0055, cityrecord@dcas.nyc.gov

Visit The City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in The City Record.

### PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

.4492

### **BOARD MEETINGS**

Brooklyn Bridge Park . . . . .

■ MEETING

**City Planning Commission** 

Meets in NYC City Planning Commission Hearing Room, Lower Concourse, 120 Broadway, New York, NY 10271, twice monthly on Wednesday, at 10:00 A.M., unless otherwise ordered by the Commission.

### City Council

Meets by Charter twice a month in Councilman's Chamber, City Hall, Manhattan, NY 10007, at 1:30 P.M.

Contract Awards Public Hearing
Meets bi-weekly, on Thursday, at 10:00 A.M. In order to access the Public Hearing and testify, please call 1-646-992-2010, Access Code: 715 951 139, no later than 9:55 A.M.

Civilian Complaint Review Board

Generally meets at 10:00 A.M. on the second Wednesday of each month at 40 Rector Street, 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10006. Visit http://www. nyc.gov/html/ccrb/html/meeting.html for additional information and scheduling changes.

**Design Commission** 

Meets at City Hall, Third Floor, New York, NY 10007. For meeting schedule, please visit nyc.gov/designcommission or call (212) 788-3071.

Department of Education

Meets in the Hall of the Board for a monthly business meeting on the Third Wednesday, of each month at 6:00 P.M. The Annual Meeting is held on the first Tuesday of July at 10:00 A.M.

**Board of Elections** 

32 Broadway, 7th Floor, New York, NY 10004, on Tuesday, at 1:30 P.M. and at the call of the Commissioner.

**Environmental Control Board** 

Meets at 100 Church Street, 12th Floor, Training Room #143, New York, NY 10007 at 9:15 A.M. once a month at the call of the Chairman.

**Board of Health** 

Meets at Gotham Center, 42-09 28th Street, Long Island City, NY 11101, at 10:00 A.M., quarterly or at the call of the Chairman.

Health Insurance Board

Meets in Room 530, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, at the call of the Chairman.

**Board of Higher Education** 

Meets at 535 East 80th Street, Manhattan, NY 10021, at 5:30 P.M., on fourth Monday in January, February, March, April, June, September, October, November and December. Annual meeting held on fourth Monday in May.

### Citywide Administrative Services

Division of Citywide Personnel Services will hold hearings as needed in Room 2203, 2 Washington Street, New York, NY 10004.

### **Commission on Human Rights**

Meets on 10th Floor in the Commission's Central Office, 40 Rector Street, New York, NY 10006, on the fourth Wednesday of each month, at 8:00 A.M.

### In Rem Foreclosure Release Board

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, monthly on Tuesdays, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

### Franchise and Concession Review Committee

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, and other days, times and location as warranted.

Real Property Acquisitions and Dispositions
Meets bi-weekly, on Wednesday, at 10:00 A.M. In order to access the Public Hearing and testify, please call 1-646-992-2010, Access Code: 717 876 299, no later than 9:55 A.M.

### **Landmarks Preservation Commission**

Meets in the Hearing Room, Municipal Building, 9th Floor North, 1 Centre Street in Manhattan on approximately three Tuesday's each month, commencing at 9:30 A.M. unless otherwise noticed by the Commission. For current meeting dates, times and agendas, please visit our website at www.nyc.gov/landmarks.

### **Employees' Retirement System**

Meets in the Boardroom, 22nd Floor, 335 Adams Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, at 9:30 A.M., on the third Thursday of each month, at the call of the Chairman.

### **Housing Authority**

Housing Authority Board Meetings of the New York City Housing Authority are scheduled for the last Thursday of each month (except August) at 10:00 A.M. in the Ceremonial Room on the 5th Floor of 90 Church Street, New York, NY 10007 (unless otherwise noted). Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website at https://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-meetings.page to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting. For additional information, please visit NYCHA's website or contact (212) 306-6088

### **Parole Commission**

Meets at its office, 100 Centre Street, Manhattan, NY 10013, on

Thursday, at 10:30 A.M.

Board of Revision of Awards

Meets in Room 603, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, at the call of the Chairman.

Board of Standards and Appeals Meets at 22 Reade Street, 1st Floor, in Manhattan on Mondays and Tuesdays at 10:00 A.M. Review sessions are customarily held immediately before the public hearing. For changes in the schedule or additional information, please call the Board's office at (212) 386-0009 or consult the Board's website at www.nyc.gov/bsa.

### Tax Commission

Meets in Room 936, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, each month at the call of the President. Manhattan, monthly on Wednesdays, commencing 2:30 P.M.

### CITY COUNCIL

### ■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Council has scheduled the following public hearing on the matters indicated below:

The Subcommittee on Zoning and Franchises will hold a public hearing, accessible remotely and in person in the 16<sup>th</sup> Floor Committee Room, 250 Broadway, New York, NY 10007, on the following matters commencing at 12:00 P.M. on September 10, 2024. The hearing will be live-streamed on the Council's website at https://council.nyc.gov/live/. Please visit https://council.nyc. gov/land-use/ in advance for information about how to testify and how to submit written testimony.

### 21ST STREET REZONING

### **QUEENS - CB 1**

C 230250 ZMQ

Application submitted by Astoria Park Warehouse LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section No. 9a:

- eliminating from within an existing R5D District a C1-3 District bounded by 21st Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of 24th Avenue, a line 125 feet southeasterly of 21st Street, and 24th Avenue:
- changing from an R5B District to an R6A District property bounded by:

- 21st Street, 23rd Terrace, a line 100 feet southeasterly of 21st Street, and a line 100 feet northeasterly of 24th Avenue;
- 21st Street, 24th Avenue, a line 85 feet northwesterly of 23rd Street, and a line 100 feet southwesterly of 24th Avenue;
- changing from an R5D District to an R6A District property bounded by 21st Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of 24th Avenue, a line 125 feet southeasterly of 21st Street, and 24th Avenue: and
- establishing within the proposed R6A District a C1-4 District bounded by 21st Street, 23rd Terrace, a line 100 feet southeasterly of 21st Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of 24th Avenue, a line 125 feet southeasterly of 21st Street, 24th Avenue, a line 85 feet northwesterly of 23rd Street, and a line 100 feet southwesterly of 24th Avenue;

subject to the conditions of CEQR Declaration E-762.

### $21^{\mathrm{ST}}$ STREET REZONING

### **QUEENS - CB 1**

N 230251 ZRQ

Application submitted by Astoria Park Warehouse LLC, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, modifying APPENDIX F, for the purpose of establishing a Mandatory Inclusionary Housing area.

To view the proposed text amendment, please refer to the public documents associated with this application that are accessible through the Zoning Application Portal maintained by the Department of City Planning, which can be accessed at the following website: zap.planning. nyc.gov/projects.

### MARCUS GARVEY ARTICLE XI **BROOKLYN - CB 3**

### G 240057 XAK

Application submitted by the New York City Department of Housing Preservation and Development pursuant to Section 577 of Article XI of the Private Housing Finance Law for approval of a real Brooklyn, Community District 3.

### MSK PAVILION

### MANHATTAN - CB 8

C 240237 ZMM

Application submitted by Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section No. 8c, changing from an R8 District to an R9 District property bounded by East 67th Street, a line 100 feet westerly of York Avenue, East 66th Street, and line 315 feet easterly of First Avenue, and subject to the conditions of CEQR Declaration E-760.

### MSK PAVILION

### **MANHATTAN - CB 8**

N 240238 ZRM

Application submitted by Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, modifying Article VII, Chapter 9 (Special Regulations Applying to Large-Scale Community Facility Developments).

To view the proposed text amendment, please refer to the public documents associated with this application that are accessible through the Zoning Application Portal maintained by the Department of City Planning, which can be accessed at the following website: zap.planning. nyc.gov/projects.

### MSK PAVILION

### MANHATTAN - CB 8

C 240235 ZSM

Application submitted by Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 79-43\*\* of the Zoning Resolution to modify:

- the height and setback requirements of Section 24-522 (Front setbacks in districts where front yards are not required) on the periphery of a large scale community facility development;
- the lot coverage requirements of Section 24-11 (Maximum 2. Floor Area Ratio and Percentage of Lot Coverage); and
- the sign regulations of Section 22-231 (Nameplates or identification signs) and Section 22-342 (Height of signs) 3.

to facilitate a proposed 31-story inpatient medical facility on the South Block Zoning Lot (Block 1461, Lots 13 & 21), in R9\* and R10 Districts, within an existing Large-Scale Community Facility Development generally bounded by East 69th Street, a line 338 feet easterly of First

Avenue, a line midway between East 69th Street and East 68th Street, a line 463 feet easterly of First Avenue, East 68th Street, York Avenue, East 66th Street, a line 300 feet westerly of York Avenue, East 67th Street, First Avenue, East 68th Street, and a line 100 feet easterly of First Avenue (Block 1461, Lots 13 & 21, Block 1462, Lots 1 & 5, and Block 1463, Lots 5 and 7501 (condo lot 1001)) in R8, R9\*, and R10 Districts, Borough Of Manhattan Community District 8.

\*Note: A portion of the site is proposed to be rezoned by changing an existing R8 District to an R9 District under a concurrent related application for a Zoning Map change (C 240237 ZMM).

\*\*Note: A zoning text amendment is proposed to modify Section 79-40 under a concurrent related application (N  $240238\ ZRM$ ).

### MSK PAVILION

### **MANHATTAN - CB 8**

C 240236 GFM

Application submitted by Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center pursuant to Sections 197-c of the New York City Charter for a revocable consent to construct, maintain and use a 24 foot-wide pedestrian bridge over East 67th Street approximately 67 feet westerly of First Avenue, Borough of Manhattan, Community District 8.

### MSK PAVILION

### **MANHATTAN - CB 8**

M 240240 LDM

Application submitted by Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center for cancellation of a restrictive declaration associated with the approved applications 010547ZMM, 010145ZSM and 010549ZAM which was recorded on December 20, 2001 in Reel 3413, Page 1860 in the Office of the New York County Register.

For questions about accessibility and requests for additional accommodations, please contact swerts@council.nyc.gov or nbenjamin@council.nyc.gov or (212) 788-6936 at least three (3) business days before the hearing.

Accessibility questions: Kaitlin Greer, kgreer@council.nyc.gov, by: Thursday, September 5, 2024, 3:00 P.M.



s4-10

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council has scheduled the following public hearing on the matter indicated below:

The Subcommittee on Landmarks, Public Sitings, and Dispositions will hold a public hearing, accessible remotely and in person on the 16th Floor Committee Room, 250 Broadway, New York, NY 10007, on the following matters commencing at 11:00 A.M. on September 10, 2024. The hearing will be livestreamed on the Council's website at https://council.nyc.gov/ live/. Please visit https://council.nyc.gov/land-use/ in advance for information about how to testify and how to submit written testimony.

### BROOKLYN EDISON BUILDING **BROOKLYN CB-2**

N 240409 HIK

Communication dated June 28, 2024 from the Landmarks Preservation Commission regarding the landmark designation of the Brooklyn Edison Building, 345 Adams Street (Block 140, Lot 7503) by the Landmarks Preservation Commission on June 18, 2024 (List No. 541/LP No. 2680) Borough of Brooklyn, Community District 2.

### WILLOUGHBY HART HISTORIC DISTRICT N 250006 HKK **BROOKLYN CB - 3**

Communication dated July 3, 2024, from the Landmarks Preservation Commission regarding the Willoughby Hart Historic District designation, designated by the Landmarks Preservation Commission on June 25, 2024 (Designation List No. 542/LP-2683). The Willoughby Hart Historic District consists of the properties bounded by a line beginning at the northwest corner of the property line of 445 Willoughby Avenue, and extending easterly along the northern property lines of 445 through 507 Willoughby Avenue, southerly along the eastern property line of 507 Willoughby Avenue, across Willoughby Avenue and along the eastern property lines of 510 Willoughby Avenue and 75 Hart Street to the northern curb line of Hart Street, westerly along said curb line to a point on a line extending northerly from the eastern property line of 72 Hart Street, southerly along said line and the eastern property line of 72 Hart Street, westerly along the southern property lines of 72 through 12 Hart Street, northerly along a portion of the western property line of 12 Hart Street, westerly along the southern property lines of 10 through 2 Hart Street, to the eastern curb line of Nostrand Avenue, northerly along said curb line, across Hart Street and along the eastern curb line of Nostrand Avenue to a point on a line extending westerly from the northern property line of 1 Hart Street, easterly along said line and the northern property lines of 1 through 9 Hart Street, northerly along the western property lines of 11 Hart Street and 446 Willoughby Avenue, across Willoughby Avenue

and along the western property line of 445 Willoughby Avenue to the point of beginning, Borough of Brooklyn, Community District 3.

For questions about accessibility and requests for additional accommodations, please contact swerts@council.nyc.gov or nbenjamin@council.nyc.gov or (212) 788-6936 at least three (3) business days before the hearing.

Accessibility questions: Kaitlin Greer, kgreer@council.nyc.gov, by: Thursday, Šeptember 5, 2024, 3:00 P.M.



s4-10

### CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

The City Planning Commission will hold a public hearing accessible both in-person and remotely via the teleconferencing application Zoom, at 10:00 A.M. Eastern Daylight Time, on Wednesday, September 11, 2024, regarding the calendar items listed below. The public hearing will be held in person in the NYC City Planning Commission Hearing Room, Lower Concourse, 120 Broadway, New York, NY. Anyone attending the meeting in-person is encouraged to wear a mask.

The meeting will be live streamed through Department of City Planning's (DCP's) website and accessible from the following webpage, which contains specific instructions on how to observe and participate, as well as materials relating to the meeting: https://www.nyc.gov/site/ nycengage/events/city-planning-commission-public-meeting/461622/1

Members of the public attending remotely should observe the meeting through DCP's website. Testimony can be provided verbally by joining the meeting using either Zoom or by calling the following number and entering the information listed below:

877 853 5247 US Toll-free

888 788 0099 US Toll-free

253 215 8782 US Toll Number  $213\ 338\ 8477\ US\ Toll\ Number$ 

Meeting ID: **618 237 7396** [Press # to skip the Participation ID]

Password: 1

To provide verbal testimony via Zoom please follow the instructions available through the above webpage (link above).

Written comments will also be accepted until 11:59 P.M., one week before the date of the vote. Please use the CPC Comments form that is accessible through the above webpage.

Please inform the Department of City Planning if you need a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, in order to participate in the meeting. The submission of testimony, verbal or written, in a language other than English, will be accepted, and real time interpretation services will be provided based on available resources. Requests for a reasonable accommodation or foreign language assistance during the meeting should be emailed to [AccessibilityInfo@planning.nyc.gov] or made by calling (212) 720-3508. Requests must be submitted at least five business days before the meeting.

### **BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN** Nos. 1 -3 PORT AUTHORITY BUS TERMINAL REPLACEMENT No. 1

CD 4 C 240353 ZSM
IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by The Port Authority C 240353 ZSM of New York and New Jersey pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-631\* of the Zoning Resolution:

1. to permit the construction of a bus station with 10 or more berths for buses on a site of any size;

2. to permit within demapped air space above a #street# the development of a building or portion thereof which is part of such bus station:

3. to allow the distribution of floor area on the development site without regard to zoning district boundaries;

4. to modify the height and setback requirements of Section 81-26 (Height and Setback Regulations - Daylight Compensation); and

5. to modify the Mandatory District Plan Elements of Section 81-45 (Pedestrian Circulation Space), Section 81-47 (Major Building Entrances) and Section 37-50 (REQUIREMENTS FOR PEDESTRIAN CIRCULATION SPACE)

in connection with a proposed development on property generally bounded by West 40th Street, 10th Avenue, West 41st Street, 9th bounded by West 40th Street, 10th Avenue, West 41st Street, 9th Avenue, West 42nd Street, 8th Avenue, West 40th Street, 9th Avenue, West 39th Street, and 11th Avenue, (Block 711, Lot 1, Block 737, Lots 1, 17 & 22, Block 1032, Lot 29, Block 1050, Lots 13 & 32, and demapped portions of West 39th Street\*\*, West 40th Street\*\*, West 41st Street\*\*, West 42nd Street\*\*, 9th Avenue\* and 10th Avenue\*\*), partially within C6-7, C1-7A, C6-3, R8A/C2-5, C2-8, and C6-4 Districts, partially within Special Midtown District and Special Hudson Yards District.

\*Note: Section 74-631 is proposed to be relocated to Section 74-145 as part of the proposed zoning text amendment (N 240010 ZRY). The relocated section 74-145 of the Zoning Resolution is proposed to be changed to create a new special permit (74-145(c)) under a concurrent related application for a zoning text amendment (N 240354 ZRM).

\*Note: Portions of West 39th Street, West 40th Street, West 41st Street, West 42nd Street, 9th Avenue and 10th Avenue are proposed to be demapped under a concurrent related application for a City Map change (C 240336 MMM).

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission and may be seen on the Zoning Application Portal at <a href="https://zap.planning.nyc.gov/projects/2024M0270">https://zap.planning.nyc.gov/projects/2024M0270</a>, or at 120 Broadway, 31st Floor, New York, NY 10271-0001.

### No. 2

**CD 4** N 240354 ZRM

IN THE MATTER OF an application by The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, modifying Article VII, Chapter 4 (Special Permits by the City Planning Commission).

Matter underlined is new, to be added; Matter struck out is to be deleted; Matter within # # is defined in Section 12-10;

\* indicates where unchanged text appears in the Zoning Resolution.

### ARTICLE VII ADMINISTRATION

Special Permits by the City Planning Commission

### **74-10** SPECIAL PERMIT USES

**Public Service Facilities and Infrastructure** 

74-144 Airports

### 74-145 **Bus stations**

The City Planning Commission may permit bus stations listed under Use Group IV(B) with fewer than 10 berths pursuant to paragraph (a) of this Section, and with 10 or more berths pursuant to paragraph (b) or paragraph (c), as applicable.

All bus stations lawfully existing on December 15, 1961 are permitted to continue for the duration of the term for which such #use# has been authorized but the #enlargement#, #extension#, reconstruction or relocation of any bus station heretofore or hereafter constructed shall not be permitted except in accordance with the provisions set forth in this Section.

- In C1, C2, C4, C6, C7 or C8 Districts, or in any #Manufacturing District#, the Commission may permit bus stations with fewer than 10 berths for buses on a site of not less than 20,000 square feet, provided that the following findings are made:
- In C4, C6 or #Manufacturing Districts#, the Commission may permit the construction of a bus station with 10 or more berths for buses on a site of not less than 20,000 square feet, provided that the following findings are made:

In addition, the Commission shall require the provision of adequate #accessory# off-street parking spaces necessary to prevent the creation of traffic congestion caused by the curb parking of vehicles generated by such #use# and shall determine the required spaces in accordance with the purposes established in this Resolution with respect to other major traffic-generating facilities. The Commission shall require, in any event, no less than 20 spaces for the temporary parking of automobiles.

In any #Commercial District# or #Manufacturing District#, (c) located within Community District 4 in the Borough of Manhattan, the Commission may permit the construction of a bus station with 10 or more berths for buses on a site of any size.

In conjunction with a permit for a bus station, when the air space above a #street# or portion thereof is closed, demapped and conveyed by the City to the owner of an adjoining #zoning lot# that will contain such bus station, the Commission may permit in such demapped air space the #development# or #enlargement# of a #building# or portion thereof which is part of such bus station. Additionally, the Commission may permit the modification of any applicable regulations of this Resolution, other than #floor area ratio# provisions, in connection with such bus station or any other #use# #developed# on the same #zoning lot# as such bus station.

In order to grant such a permit, the Commission shall determine that the conditions set forth in paragraph (c)(1) and the findings set forth in paragraphs (c)(2) and (c)(3) of this Section, as applicable, are met.

Where the bus station and related facilities allowed under this Section will be #developed# pursuant to Chapter 8 of Title 17 of the Unconsolidated Laws of New York, any #buildings or other structures# comprising such bus station and related facilities shall not be subject to the #bulk# regulations or other applicable regulations of this Resolution, and the floor space within such #buildings or other structures# shall be excluded from the calculation of #floor area#.

The curb level of a zoning lot of which the demapped air space is a part shall not be affected by the closing and demapping of air space above such street. However, the Commission may establish an appropriate level or levels instead of curb level as the reference plane for the applicable regulations relating to open space, yards, level of yards, equivalent rear yards, rear yard setback, minimum distance between buildings, and height and setback.

### Conditions

Where the #development# or #enlargement# of a #building# is allowed within one or more demapped air spaces pursuant to this Section, such demapped air spaces and any adjoining tracts of land containing such #building# may be considered as part of a single #zoning lot#, but such demapped air spaces shall not generate #floor area# to be utilized on such #zoning lot#.

Findings applicable to bus station #use#

In order to allow such bus station #use#, the Commission shall find that:

- (i) the operation of such bus station does not create serious traffic congestion, and is not detrimental to public health or general welfare of the city;
- (ii) the principal access for such #use# is not located on a local #street# but is located either on an arterial highway, a major #street# or a secondary #street# within onequarter mile of an arterial highway or major #street#;
- the site plan for the bus station and related facilities (iii) includes pedestrian-oriented public spaces that, in their sizes and locations, reflect appropriate consideration of existing or planned at-grade pedestrian circulation networks;
- the design of the facility, including public entrances (iv) to the bus station, vehicular entrances and exits, bus ramps or overpasses, and accessory #uses# within the bus station and related facilities are sited and designed in a manner that reflects appropriate consideration of the civic importance of the site and of the experience of pedestrians within existing or planned #streets# or open
- the locations of at-grade entrances to such bus station (v) and related facilities are designed to encourage pedestrian circulation into and on the #zoning lot# and are well-situated in relation to existing and proposed at-grade pedestrian and bicycle circulation networks;

- the bus station provides adequate connections to and (vi) from existing transportation facilities;
- (vii) the bus station and surrounding transportation network accommodate projected bus volumes and reduces potential conflicts between buses and other modes of transportation in the surrounding area; and
- the #use# and #development# of the bus station will not (viii) have undue adverse impacts on the character of or land uses in the surrounding area.
- Findings applicable to modifications other than those allowing (3)the bus station #use#

In order to modify any other applicable regulations of this Resolution, the Commission shall find that:

- such modifications will facilitate an improved site plan for the bus station and related facilities or are otherwise in furtherance of the bus station project;
- (ii) such modifications will not unduly obstruct access to light and air from surrounding #streets#, open areas and properties: and
- any proposed modification of regulations governing (iii) #zoning lots# divided by district boundaries or the permitted transfer of #floor area# will not unduly increase the #bulk# of any #development# or #enlargement# on the #zoning lot# or the intensity of #use# on any #block# to the detriment of occupants of #buildings# on the #block# or the surrounding area.

The Commission may prescribe appropriate conditions and safeguards to minimize adverse effects on the character of the surrounding area.

Heliports

No. 3

C 240336 MMM **CD 4** 

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter and Section 5-430 et-seq. of the New York City Administrative Code for an amendment to the City Map involving:

- the elimination, discontinuance, and closing of a portion of West 41st Street between Eighth Avenue and Ninth Avenue, a portion of West 40<sup>th</sup> Street between Tenth Avenue and Eleventh Avenue;
- the elimination, discontinuance, and closing of various volumes from West  $41^{\rm st}$  Street, West  $42^{\rm nd}$  Street, Ninth Avenue, West  $40^{\rm th}$ Street, Tenth Avenue, West 39th Street and Eleventh Avenue;

including authorization for any acquisition or disposition of real property related thereto, in Community District 4, Borough of Manhattan, in accordance with Map No. 30275 dated May 21, 2024 and signed by the Borough President.

Sara Avila, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 120 Broadway, 31st Floor, New York, NY 10271 Telephone (212) 720-3366

Accessibility questions: (212) 720-3508, AccessibilityInfo@planning.nyc. gov, by: Wednesday, September 4, 2024, 5:00 P.M.

**௹**ௐ௵

a27-s11

### COMMUNITY BOARDS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

### BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 07 - Thursday, September 12, 2024 6:30 P.M. on Zoom. Register to attend the public hearing - https://bit.ly/4drzZmM

This is a continuation of the hybrid public hearing held on Wednesday. September 9. The continuation of the public hearing will be live streamed on the Brooklyn Community Board 7's YouTube Channel

- https://bit.ly/3uQlAtq

- 1. Presentation from Arrow Linen Supply Co., Inc., owner of 441 & 467 Prospect Avenue to request approval of the following actions: a) Zoning map amendment changing an R5B zoning district to an R7-1 zoning district on the midblock of Prospect Avenue between 8th Avenue and Prospect Park West,
  - Zoning text amendment to zoning resolution to establish the rezoning area as a mandatory inclusionary housing,
  - Zoning special permit pursuant for a waiver of required accessory off street parking spaces to facilitate affordable housing within the transit zone

Accessibility questions: Jeremy Laufer, (718) 854-0003, bk07@cb.nyc. gov, by: Thursday, September 12, 2024, 3:00 P.M.



a30-s12

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

### BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

Community Board NO. 07 - Monday, September 9, 2024 from 6:30 P.M. to 9:00 P.M., Holy Name Church-Shepherd's Hall, 245 Prospect Park West, Brooklyn, NY 11215 or register to attend the public hearing via Zoom - https://bit.ly/3ykP7Dl.

The public hearing will be live streaming on the Brooklyn Community Board 7 YouTube Channel - https://bit.ly/2Rl39PO

- Presentation from Arrow Linen Supply Co., Inc., owner of 441 & 467 Prospect Avenue to request approval of the following actions:
  - Zoning map amendment changing an R5B zoning district to an R7-1 zoning district on the mid block of Prospect Avenue  $\,$ between 8th Avenue and Prospect Park West,
  - b) Zoning text amendment to zoning resolution to establish the rezoning area as a mandatory inclusionary housing,
  - Zoning special permit pursuant for a waiver of required accessory off street parking spaces to facilitate affordable housing within the transit zone.

Accessibility questions: Jeremy Laufer, (718) 854-0003, bk07@cb.nyc. gov, by: Monday, September 9, 2024, 3:00 P.M.



a29-s9

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following matters have been scheduled for Public Hearing by Community Board:

### BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 18 - Wednesday, September 18, 2024, 7:00 P.M., Board Office Meeting Room, 1097 Bergen Avenue and via WebEx for participants who wish to participate online.

The Bureau of Coastal Resilience at the NYC Department of Environmental Protection will do a short 10-minute presentation about what our new bureau is doing, the coastal protection projects that are at various stages of planning and construction, what this means for our community and how communities can be better prepared for storms. Followed by questions and discussion afterwards.

### Please Note:

Videoconferencing information for those who wish to participate online, is as follows:

Webinar topic:

REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING

Date and time:

Wednesday, September 18, 2024, 7:00 P.M. | (UTC-04:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Join link:

https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?MTID=m7ef98607f59071e85697f103c8a7a5d3

Webinar number:

2348 911 8519

Webinar password:

rcXJGbZj27 (72954295 from phones and video systems) Join by phone

+1-646-992-2010 United States Toll (New York City)

+1-408-418-9388 United States Toll Global Call-in numbers

a28-s18

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

### BOROUGH OF QUEENS

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 11 - Monday, September 9, 2024, 7:30 P.M. Korean Community Services, 203-05 32 Avenue, Bayside, NY.

- Conaming of 58th Avenue and 189th Street to Christine Haider Way.
- Conaming of Thornhill Avenue and 244th Street to (FDNY) Lt. James Donahue Way.
- Conaming of Northern Boulevard. b/w 234th Street and Cross Island Parkway to Patrolman Bruno Way

Accessibility questions: Joseph Marziliano, 718-225-1054, jmarziliano@cb.nyc.gov, by: Friday, September 6, 2024, 5:00 P.M.



s3-9

### BOARD OF CORRECTION

### ■ MEETING

The New York City Board of Correction will hold a public meeting on Tuesday, September 10, 2024, at 1:00 P.M. The Board will discuss issues impacting the New York City jail system.

More information is available on the Board's website at https://www.nyc.gov/site/boc/meetings/2024-meetings.page.

s4-10

### **BOARD OF EDUCATION RETIREMENT SYSTEM**

### ■ MEETING

Our next Audit Committee Meeting will be held in-person at 55 Water Street, 50th Floor on Tuesday, September 10, 2024, from 2:00 P.M. - 3:30 P.M. If you would like to attend this meeting, please reach out to Iyekeze Ezefili at iezefili@bers.nyc.gov.

a30-s10

The Board of Education Retirement System Board of Trustees Meeting will be held in-person at our 55 Water Street office, 50th Floor on Tuesday, September 10, 2024, from 4:00 P.M. - 6:00 P.M. If you would like to attend this meeting, please contact BERS Executive Director, Sanford Rich, at Srich4@bers.nyc.gov.

a30-s10

### **HOUSING AUTHORITY**

### ■ MEETING

The next Audit & Finance Committee Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority is scheduled for Friday, September 13, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Ceremonial Room on the 5th Floor of 90 Church Street, New York, New York. Copies of the Agenda will be available on NYCHA'S Website or may be picked up at the Department of Internal Audit and Assessment at 90 Church Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY, no earlier than twenty-four (24) hours before the upcoming Audit & Finance Committee Meeting. Copies of the draft Minutes are available on this web page or can be picked up at the Department of Internal Audit and Assessment no earlier than 3:00 P.M. on Tuesday, two weeks after the Audit & Finance Committee Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website at https://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/audit-committee-meetings.page to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting.

The meeting will be streamed live on YouTube Channel and on NYCHA's Website, at https://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/audit-committee-meetings.page for public access.

The meeting is open to the public. For those wishing to provide public comment, pre-registration is required, at least 45 minutes before the scheduled Committee Meeting. Comments are limited to the items on the Agenda.

Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. Speakers will provide comments in the order in which the requests to comment are received. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted for public comment, whichever occurs first.

Any person requiring a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the Audit & Finance Committee Meeting should contact the Department of Internal Audit and Assessment by phone at (212) 306-3441 or by e-mail at audit@nycha.nyc.gov, no later than Friday, August 30, 2024, at 5:00 P.M.

For additional information regarding the Audit & Finance Committee Meeting, please visit NYCHA's Website, contact by phone, at (212) 306-3441, or by email, at audit@nycha.nyc.gov.

Accessibility questions: Kenichi Mitchell 212-306-3441, by: Friday, August 30, 2024, 5:00 P.M.



a23-s13

### INDEPENDENT BUDGET OFFICE

### ■ MEETING

The New York City Independent Budget Office's (IBO) Advisory will meet in a hybrid meeting on Wednesday, September 11, 2024, at 8:30 A.M. Contact iboenews@ibo.nyc.ny.us for the Zoom link to attend online. There will be an opportunity for public comment at this meeting.

Accessibility questions: yolandar@ibo.nyc.ny.us, by: Friday, September 6, 2024 4:30 P.M.



a28-s11

### LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

### ■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, September 10, 2024, a public hearing will be held in the public hearing room at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan, with respect to the following properties, and then followed by a public meeting. Participation by video conference may be available as well. Please check the hearing page on LPC's website (https://www.nyc.gov/site/lpc/hearings/hearings.page) for updated hearing information.

The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Please note that the order and estimated times are subject to change. An overflow room is located outside of the primary doors of the public hearing room. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact Gregory Cala, Community and Intergovernmental Affairs Coordinator, at gcala@lpc.nyc.gov or (212) 602-7254 no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting. Members of the public not attending in person can observe the meeting on LPC's YouTube channel at www.youtube.com/nyclpc and may testify on particular matters by joining the meeting using either the Zoom app or by calling in from any phone. Specific instructions on how to observe and testify, including the meeting ID and password, and the call-in number, will be posted on the agency's website, on the Monday before the public hearing.

### 144 Lafayette Avenue - Fort Greene Historic District LPC-24-09546 - Block 2120 - Lot 19 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Italianate style rowhouse built c. 1856 with later alterations. Application is to install a stoop, replace windows, and alter the façade and front areaway.

192 MacDonough Street - Stuyvesant Heights Historic District LPC-25-01205 - Block 1856 - Lot 26 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS French Neo-Grec style rowhouse designed by Arthur Taylor and built in 1888. Application is to construct a second floor balcony at the rear façade.

### 123 St. Marks Avenue - Prospect Heights Historic District LPC-24-10610 - Block 1143 - Lot 67 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Italianate style rowhouse designed by John V. Porter and built in 1870-72. Application is to alter masonry openings at the rear façade and construct a rear yard addition.

### 6 Beverly Road - Douglaston Historic District LPC-23-04171 - Block 8029 - Lot 3 - Zoning: R1-1 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A free-standing Colonial Revival style house designed by William H. Van Steenbergh and built in 1912. Application is to construct an addition and deck, and replace windows.

## 803 Greenwich Street - Greenwich Village Historic District LPC-25-00981 - Block 625 - Lot 3 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Italianate style rowhouse built in 1858. Application is to alter the first floor of the front façade and install a garage door, and modify the rear facade.

### 338-340 Bowery - NoHo Historic District Extension LPC-24-08423 - Block 530 - Lot 36 - Zoning: C6-1 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A late Arts and Crafts style lodging house built in 1928-29. Application is to repaint windows, replace doors, modify openings, and install signage.

### 153-159 Sullivan Street - Sullivan-Thompson Historic District LPC-24-08053 - Block 517 - Lot 11 - Zoning: R7-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Romanesque Revival style church building designed by Arthur Crooks and built in 1886-1888. Application is to install HVAC equipment and planters, relocate and replace statuary, and install signage.

## 122 Washington Place - Greenwich Village Historic District LPC-24-11905 - Block 592 - Lot 8 - Zoning: R6, C1-5 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An late Federal style rowhouse built in 1832-33. Application is to install a stoop gate.

## $\bf 8$ West 86th Street - Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District

### LPC-24-09829 - Block 1199 - Lot 39 - Zoning: R10A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Georgian Revival style rowhouse designed by Taylor & Levi and built in 1908. Application is to construct rear yard and rooftop additions, and alter the main entrance and areaway.

a27-s10

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, September 17, 2024, a public hearing will be held in the public hearing room at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan, with respect to the following properties, and then followed by a public meeting. Participation by video conference may be available as well. Please check the hearing page on LPC's website (https://www. nyc.gov/site/lpc/hearings/hearings.page) for updated hearing information. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Please note that the order and estimated times are subject to change. An overflow room is located outside of the primary doors of the public hearing room. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact Gregory Cala, Community and Intergovernmental Affairs Coordinator, at gcala@lpc.nyc.gov or (212) 602-7254 no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting. Members of the public not attending in person can observe the meeting on LPC's YouTube channel at www.youtube.com/nyclpc and may testify on particular matters by joining the meeting using either the Zoom app or by calling in from any phone. Specific instructions on how to observe and testify, including the meeting ID and password, and the call-in number, will be posted on the agency's website, on the Monday before the public hearing

## **407 West 246th Street - Fieldston Historic District LPC-24-08211** - Block 5819 - Lot 2115 - **Zoning:** R1-2 **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS**

A Georgian Revival style house designed by Dwight James Baum and built in 1917-18. Application is to construct a rooftop addition, modify an entrance vestibule and garage roof and replace railings.

### 900 Broadway - Ladies' Mile Historic District LPC-25-00284 - Block 848 - Lot 61 - Zoning: M1-5M CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A commercial building designed by McKim Mead and White built in 1886 and altered in 1905 by Maynicke and Franke. Application is to install awnings and signage, and modify a ramp.

### 51 Barrow Street - Greenwich Village Historic District LPC-24-09981 - Block 587 - Lot 49 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A late Federal style rowhouse built in 1826. Application is to construct rooftop and rear yard additions and replace the rear façade.

s4-17

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, September 10, 2024, at 9:30 A.M., a public hearing will be held in the public hearing room at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan, with respect to the following properties, and then followed by a public meeting. Participation by video conference may be available as well. Please check the hearing page on LPC's website (https://www.nyc.gov/site/lpc/hearings/hearings.page) for updated hearing information.

The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Please note that the order and estimated times are subject to change. An overflow room is located outside of the primary doors of the public hearing room. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact Gregory Cala, Community and Intergovernmental Affairs Coordinator, at gcala@lpc.nyc.gov or (212) 602-7254 no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting. Members of the public not attending in person can observe the meeting on LPC's YouTube channel at www.youtube.com/nyclpc and may testify on particular matters by joining the meeting using either the Zoom app or by calling in from any phone. Specific instructions on how to observe and testify, including the meeting ID and password, and the call-in number, will be posted on the agency's website, on the Monday before the public hearing.

### 50 West 13th Street - Jacob Day Residence LP-2658 Block 576 - Lot 15 ITEM PROPOSED FOR PUBLIC HEARING

A three-story Greek Revival style row house built in 1845 which from 1859 to 1884 was the home and business of the prominent African American abolitionist and businessman Jacob Day.

a27-s10

### TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

### ■ MEETING

Please be advised that the next Board Meeting of the Teachers' Retirement System of the City of New York (TRS) has been scheduled for Thursday, September 19, 2024 at 3:30 P.M.

The meeting will be held at the Teachers' Retirement System, 55 Water Street, 16th Floor, Boardroom, New York, NY 10041. The meeting is open to the public. However, portions of the meeting, where permitted by law, may be held in executive session.

The remote Zoom meeting link, meeting ID, and phone number will be available approximately one hour before the start of the meeting at:

https://www.trsnyc.org/memberportal/About-Us/ourRetirementBoard

Learn how to attend TRS meetings online or in person: https://www.trsnyc.org/memberportal/About-Us/ourRetirementBoard/AttendingTRSMeetings

s5-19

### TRANSPORTATION

### ■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN,** pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held remotely commencing on Wednesday September 25, 2024, at

11:00~A.M., via the WebEx platform and in person, on the following petitions for revocable consent.

WebEx: Meeting Number (access code): 2796 062 6463 Meeting Password: jV3fpTUrQ53 The hearing will be held in person at 55 Water Street, BID ROOM, in the Borough of Manhattan.

#1 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 38 East 75 Owner LLC to construct, maintain and use a fenced-in areaway with steps on the south sidewalk of East 75<sup>th</sup> Street, between Park Avenue and Madison Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The Proposed revocable consent is for ten years from the Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for -compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2663

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2034 - \$25/per annum

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$10,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#2** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 331 East  $6^{\rm th}$  Street Townhouse LLC to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in area on the north sidewalk of East  $6^{\rm th}$  Street, west of First Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for -compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2234

For the period from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 - \$25/per annum.

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#3** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 375 Lafayette Street Properties LP to continue to maintain and use planted areas on the north sidewalk of Great Jones Street, east of Lafayette Street, and on the east sidewalk of Lafayette Street, north of Great Jones Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2226

For the period from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 - \$433/per annum

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$8,000 the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#4** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 375 Lafayette Street Properties LP to continue to maintain and use planted areas on the north sidewalk of Great Jones Street, between Lafayette Street and Bowery Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2227

For the period from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 - \$174/per annum; with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#5** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 1251 Americas Associates II L.P. & Rockefeller Center North, Inc. to continue to maintain and use a tunnel under and across West  $50^{\rm th}$  Street, immediately west of Avenue of the Americas, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 1005

```
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $164,689 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $168,545 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $172,401 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $176,257 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $180,113 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $183,969
```

```
For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $187,825 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $191,681 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $195,537 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $199,393
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$199,405.18 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#6 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 2413 Wilson Avenue LLC to continue to maintain and use a retaining wall on the west sidewalk of Wilson Avenue, in the Borough of the Bronx. The revocable consent is for term of Ten years from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2026 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 1980

```
For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $1,085/per annum For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $1,109 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $1,133 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $1,157 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $1,181 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $1,205 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $1,229 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $1,253 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $1,277 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $1,301
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#7** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Brooklyn Navy Yard Cogeneration Partners LP to continue to maintain and use conduits, together with a manhole under and across Little Street, under and along Plymouth Street and under and across Hudson Avenue, all in the Borough of Brooklyn. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2026 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 1552

```
For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $41,736/per annum For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $42,650 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $43,564 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $44,478 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $45,392 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $46,306 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $47,220 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $48,134 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $49,048 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $49,962
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$50,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#8** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Extra Space Properties Two LLC to construct, maintain and use a fenced-in area including retaining walls and planted area and steps on the east sidewalk of Grace Avenue, between Bartow and Arnow Avenues, in the Borough of the Bronx. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2667

For the first year of the consent, the annual period commencing on the date of the final approval of this consent by the Mayor (the Approval Date) and terminating on June 30, 2025:

```
$4,500 /per annum
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $4,608
For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $4,716
For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $4,824
For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $4,932
For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $5,040
For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $5,148
For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $5,256
For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $5,364
For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $5,472
For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $5,580
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$25,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#9 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Frank & Walter Eberhart LP NO1 to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in area on the north sidewalk of East 81st Street, between First and Second Avenues, in the Borough of Manhattan.. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2033 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 1862

For the period from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2033 - \$237/per annum

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#10 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Greenpoint Hospital Shelter Housing Development Fund Corporation to construct, maintain and use a planted area on the north sidewalk of Maspeth Avenue, between Kingsland Avenue and Debevoise Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2665

From the approval Date to June 30th, 2034 - \$5,770/ per annum.

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$20,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#11 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing JG Milestone Properties LP to continue to maintain and use planted areas on the south sidewalk of Livingston Street and north sidewalk of Schermerhorn Street, between Court Street and Boerum Place, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2219

For the period from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 - \$398/per annum.

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,800 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#12** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Marien Heim of Sunset Park Housing Development Fund Corp. to continue to maintain and use existing pipes under and across  $46^{\rm th}$  Street, west of Fourth Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2033 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 378

```
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $4,599/prorated For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $4,698 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $4,797 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $4,896 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $4,995 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $5,094 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $5,193 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $5,292 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $5,391 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $5,490
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$4,600 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#13** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed Modification revocable consent authorizing Metropolitan Transportation Authority to construct, maintain and use an additional, forty seven (47) security bollards, around the perimeter of Penn Station Terminal, in front of the south sidewalk of  $34^{\rm th}$  Street and the west sidewalk of  $7^{\rm th}$  Avenue

and  $33^{\rm rd}$  Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2114

#14 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing New York City Housing Authority (NYCHA) Pink Houses - to construct, maintain and use two glycol supply and return pipes and two telecommunication conduits under and across Autumn Avenue, north of Loring Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R P # 2637

```
From the Approval Date to June 30, 2025 - $8,009/per annum For the period July 1, 2025, to June 30, 2026 - $8,201 For the period July 1, 2026, to June 30, 2027 - $8,393 For the period July 1, 2027, to June 30, 2028 - $8,585 For the period July 1, 2028, to June 30, 2029 - $8,777 For the period July 1, 2029, to June 30, 2030 - $8,969 For the period July 1, 2030, to June 30, 2031 - $9,161 For the period July 1, 2031, to June 30, 2032 - $9,353 For the period July 1, 2032, to June 30, 2033 - $9,545 For the period July 1, 2033, to June 30, 2034 - $9,737 For the period July 1, 2034, to June 30, 2035 - $9,929
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$12,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#15** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing New York Housing Authority (NYCHA) Pink Houses - to construct, maintain and use two glycol supply and return pipes under and across Loring Avenue, east of Autumn Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2638

```
From the Approval Date to June 30, 2025 - $4,106/per annum For the period July 1, 2025, to June 30, 2026 - $4,204 For the period July 1, 2026, to June 30, 2027 - $4,302 For the period July 1, 2027, to June 30, 2028 - $4,400 For the period July 1, 2028, to June 30, 2029 - $4,498 For the period July 1, 2029, to June 30, 2030 - $4,596 For the period July 1, 2030, to June 30, 2031 - $4,694 For the period July 1, 2031, to June 30, 2032 - $4,792 For the period July 1, 2032, to June 30, 2033 - $4,890 For the period July 1, 2033, to June 30, 2034 - $4,988 For the period July 1, 2034, to June 30, 2035 - $5,086
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$10,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#16 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing New York City Housing Authority (NYCHA) Pink Houses - to construct, maintain and use two glycol supply and return pipes under and across Autumn Avenue, south of Loring Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2639

```
From the Approval Date to June 30, 2025 - $3,888/per annum For the period July 1, 2025, to June 30, 2026 - $3,981 For the period July 1, 2026, to June 30, 2027 - $4,074 For the period July 1, 2027, to June 30, 2028 - $4,167 For the period July 1, 2028, to June 30, 2029 - $4,260 For the period July 1, 2029, to June 30, 2030 - $4,353 For the period July 1, 2030, to June 30, 2031 - $4,446 For the period July 1, 2031, to June 30, 2032 - $4,539 For the period July 1, 2032, to June 30, 2033 - $4,632 For the period July 1, 2033, to June 30, 2034 - $4,725 For the period July 1, 2034, to June 30, 2035 - $4,818
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$10,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#17 IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing New York University to continue to maintain and use conduits under, across and along First Avenue at intersection of East  $25^{\text{th}}$  Street, and under, across and along East  $25^{\text{th}}$  Street, west of First Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2235

```
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $31,238.00 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $31,970.00 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $32,702.00 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $33,434.00 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $34,166.00 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $34,898.00 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $35,630.00 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $36,362.00 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $37,094.00 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $37,826.00
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$37,800 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#18** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Prologis Targeted US Logistics Fund LP to continue to maintain and use a force main, together with a manhole under and along Rockaway Boulevard, in the Borough of Queens. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2033 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 1820

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$32,700 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#19 IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing Rubio Butterfield Foundation and 67 Hudson 3AB LLC to continue to maintain and use a pedestrian bridge over and across Staple Street, between Jay and Harrison Streets, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 51

```
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $6,676 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $6,833 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $6,990 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $7,147 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $7,304 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $7,461 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $7,618 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $7,775 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $7,932 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $8,089
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$8,100 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#20** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing SP Great Jones LLC to continue to maintain and use a planted area on the north sidewalk of Great Jones Street, between Lafayette Street and Bowery Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2228

For the period from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 - \$78/per annum.

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,100 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#21 IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing Trustees of Columbia University in the City of New York to construct, maintain and use a telecommunication conduit under , across and along West 112<sup>th</sup> Street between Riverside Drive and Broadway, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2642

```
From the Approval Date to June 30, 2025 - $4,089/per annum For the period July 1, 2025, to June 30, 2026 - $4,187 For the period July 1, 2026, to June 30, 2027 - $4,285 For the period July 1, 2027, to June 30, 2028 - $4,383 For the period July 1, 2028, to June 30, 2029 - $4,481 For the period July 1, 2029, to June 30, 2030 - $4,579 For the period July 1, 2030, to June 30, 2031 - $4,677 For the period July 1, 2031, to June 30, 2032 - $4,775 For the period July 1, 2032, to June 30, 2033 - $4,873 For the period July 1, 2033, to June 30, 2034 - $4,971 For the period July 1, 2034, to June 30, 2035 - $5,069
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$10,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#22 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Walnut Point Realty LLC to continue to maintain and use sidewalk lights and an existing stair, together with railing on the south sidewalk of East 21st Street, east of Broadway, and on the east sidewalk of Broadway, south of East 21st Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2034 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2251

```
For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $3,580 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $3,664 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $3,748 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $3,832 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $3,916 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $4,000 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $4,084 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $4,168 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $4,252 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $4,336
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#23 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Beth Israel Medical Center to continue to maintain and use a conduit, together with distribution boxes, under the sidewalks of East 16<sup>th</sup> Street and Nathan D. Perlman Place, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 1450

```
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $ 30,308.00 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $ 31,018.00 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $ 31,728.00 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $ 32,438.00 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $ 33,148.00 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $ 33,858.00 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $ 34,568.00 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $ 35,278.00 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $ 35,988.00 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $ 36,698.00
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$36,170 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#24 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing BOP SE LLC to construct, maintain and use pipes and conduits along the west sidewalk of Ninth Avenue, between West 31st Street and West 33rd Street and along the north sidewalk of West 31st Street, between Ninth Avenue and Tenth Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2584

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024 - \$56,777/per annum For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$58,032 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$59,286 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - \$60,540 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - \$61,794 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - \$63,048 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - \$64,303 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - \$65,557 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - \$66,811 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - \$68,065 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - \$69,320

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$69,320 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#25** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing James Dover Grant to continue to maintain and use a stoop and stairs on the north sidewalk of West 88<sup>th</sup> Street, west of Central Park West, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2033 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2200

For the period from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2033 - \$25/per annum

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#26** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Times Square Hotel Owner LLC to construct, maintain and use an electric snow melt system, under the south sidewalk of West  $47^{\rm th}$  Street, between  $6^{\rm th}$  and  $7^{\rm th}$  Avenues, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2607

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024 - \$29,024/per annum For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$29,562 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$30,100 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - \$30,638 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - \$31,176 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - \$31,714 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - \$32,252 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - \$32,790 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - \$33,328 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - \$33,866 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - \$34,404

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$34,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreement or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) by writing <a href="mailto:revocableconsents@dot.nyc.gov">revocableconsents@dot.nyc.gov</a> or by calling (212) 839-6550.

### PROPERTY DISPOSITION

The City of New York in partnership with PublicSurplus.com posts online auctions. All auctions are open to the public.

Registration is free and new auctions are added daily. To review auctions or register visit https://publicsurplus.com

### CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ SALE

The City of New York in partnership with IAAI.com posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: https://iaai.com/search?keyword=dcas+public.

All auctions are open to the public and registration is free.

Vehicles can be viewed in person at: Insurance Auto Auctions, Green Yard 137 Peconic Ave., Medford, NY 11763 Phone: (631) 207-3477

No previous arrangements or phone calls are needed to preview. Hours are Monday from  $10:00\ A.M.$  -  $2:00\ P.M.$ 

ja19-jy3

### HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

All Notices Regarding Housing Preservation and Development Dispositions of City-Owned Property, appear in the Public Hearing Section.

ja16-d31

### PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and Women-Owned Businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

• Win More Contracts, at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed, to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

### HHS ACCELERATOR PREQUALIFICATION

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of

the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic HHS Accelerator Prequalification Application using the City's PASSPort system. The PASSPort system is a webbased system maintained by the City of New York for use by its Mayoral Agencies to manage procurement. Important business information collected in the Prequalification Application is required every three years. Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete. Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings and organizational capacity. Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the PASSPort system. The PASSPort Public Portal, which lists all RFPs, including HHS RFPs that require HHS Accelerator Prequalification, may be viewed, at https://passport.cityofnewyork.us/page.aspx/en/rfp/request\_browse\_public

All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding. For additional information about HHS Accelerator Prequalification and PASSPort, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/hhsa/hhs-accelerator-guides.page

### BROOKLYN BRIDGE PARK

### ■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

BROOKLYN BRIDGE PARK – RFP – PIER 1 PAVILION CONCESSION - Request for Proposals - PIN# Pier 1 Pavilion Concession - Due 10-11-24 at 3:00 P.M.

Brooklyn Bridge Park Corporation d/b/a Brooklyn Bridge Park ("BBP") is seeking proposals from highly qualified operators ("Respondent") to operate a year-round food and beverage concession of premium quality in terms of both experience and service at the new Pier 1 Pavilion in Brooklyn Bridge Park.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Brooklyn Bridge Park, 334 Furman Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Sean Reynolds; proposals@bbp.nyc

s3-16

### **BUILDINGS**

### DEVELOPMENT AND TECHNICAL AFFAIRS

■ AWARD

Construction Related Services

PEDESTRIAN PROTECTION DESIGNS - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Other - PIN#81024P0001002 - AMT: \$1,750,000.00 - TO: Practice for Architecture Urbanism DPC, 215 Park Ave S, Ste 1901, New York, NY 10003-1618.

The agency is seeking qualified vendors to provide sidewalk level and non-sidewalk pedestrian protection designs.

• s

### **DISTRICT ATTORNEY - QUEENS COUNTY**

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, LLC ("CGS") RENEWAL SUBSCRIPTION - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN#QDA20247208 - Due 9-10-24 at 5:00 P.M.

Pursuant to Procurement Policy Board Rule Section 3-05, Queens District Attorney's Office intends to enter into a sole source agreement with Chainalysis Government Solutions, LLC ("CGS"), with the expectation that Chainalysis will be awarded a (3) three-year renewal subscription with the QDA. Chainalysis which holds the rights to the licenses software subscription which allows users to identify patterns and monitoring intelligence gathering to investigate cases related to cryptocurrency. QDA has determined Chainalysis Government Solutions, LLC ("CGS") is the sole authorized source for licensing,

software upgrades, and provide On-Going Case Support. No other entity has the rights to license or service Chainalysis software. Any firm which believes it is authorized to provide such services is welcome to submit an expression of interest. All related inquiries should be sent via email to the QDA ACCO at Purchasing@queensda.org.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

District Attorney - Queens County, 80-02 Kew Gardens Road, 5th Floor, Room D-5, Kew Gardens, NY 11415. Mike Bonilla (718) 286-6910; Purchasing@queensda.org

s4-10

### ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

### WASTEWATER TREATMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

1602-DCS: DISTRIBUTED CONTROL SYSTEM (DCS) AT THE OWL'S HEAD, JAMAICA AND NORTH RIVER WASTEWATER RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITIES - Request for Information - PIN# 82625Y0571 - Due 9-20-24 at 4:00 P.M.

DEP intends to enter into a Sole Source Agreement with ABB Inc. to purchase labor, parts, materials, and equipment necessary for the service and repair of the Distributed Control System (DCS) at the Owl's Head, Jamaica and North River Wastewater Resource Recovery Facilities. The Bureau of Wastewater Treatment (BWT) has ABB Distributed Control Systems (DCS) at Owl's Head, Jamaica and North River WRRFs and is in place to monitor and control critical processes and equipment that treat wastewater at these facilities.

DCS is a computerized control system for plant process with various complex loops. DCS manages complex processes by collecting information from field devices (Sensors and gauges), processes it internally and controls/automates the output devices.

Any firm which believes it can also provide the required service IN THE FUTURE is invited to so, indicated by letter which must be received no later than September 20th, 2024, 4:00 P.M. at: Department of Environmental Protection, Agency Chief Contracting Office, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor, Flushing, NY 11373, Attn: Fiorella E. Leal, FLEAL@dep.nyc.gov.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Environmental Protection, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor, Flushing, NY 11373. Fiorella Leal; fleal@dep.nyc.gov

s3-9

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

BWT-1522-ELE SERVICE AND REPAIR OF ELEVATORS AT VARIOUS WWT - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#82624B0002001 - AMT: \$2,883,680.00 - TO: Richmond Elevator Co Inc, 17 Rector St, Staten Island, NY 10310-1223.

The work under this contract is to provide all necessary labor, parts, materials, and equipment for the maintenance, service and repair of approximately thirty-nine (39) elevators. All Elevators located at various Wastewater Resource Recovery Facilities ("WRRFs") and associated New York City Department of Environmental Protection ("DEP") South Region facilities for the term of the Contract.

**≠** s9

### WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONS

■ AWARD

Goods

BWSO HOUSING TRAILER 5001210X - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN#82625W0007001 - AMT: \$85,602.27 - TO: Empire Electronics Inc, 103 Fort Salonga Road, Suite 10, Northport, NY 11768.

### **HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE**

### ADMINISTRATION

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

### TESTING OF AIR AND WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS

- M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN#81624W0036001 - AMT: \$1,000,000.00 - TO: USC Environmental, Inc., 208 West End Avenue, Bridgewater, NJ 08807.

Testing, Adjusting, Balancing (TAB) and Reporting on Air and Water Distribution Systems.

**→** s9

### EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS AND RESPONSE

### ■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

**81625Y0611-POST EMERGENCY CANVASSING OPERATION** (**PECO) MOBILE APPLICATION - 26EF000901R0X00** - Request for Information - PIN# 81625Y0611 - Due 9-13-24 at 2:00 P.M.

The NYC Health Department intends to enter into a Sole Source contract with Data Vision Group LLC to continue to provide and maintain Post Emergency Canvassing Operation (PECO) mobile application and its related application Services. The Post Emergency Canvassing Operation (PECO) is a citywide door-to-door canvassing effort led by NYC Health Department and the Office of Emergency Preparedness and Response (OEPR) following a coastal storm or similar emergency that connects residents to non-emergency services and community partners in impacted neighborhoods. The anticipated duration of this contract is five (5) years.

The NYC Health Department has determined that Data Vision Group LLC ("DVG") is the Sole Source provider as currently the only vendor that can provide the PECO software and Maintenance as it is a specialized application designed, developed, and managed by the vendor DVG Interactive. DVG is the only vendor that maintains and provides technical support for the PECO software, as its built and customized for NYC Health Department.

Any vendor who believes they can legally provide such services is invited to express interest by responding to the RFX in PASSPort for E-PIN: 81625Y0611.

s3-9

### ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

**LEAD LABORATORY AND ANALYSIS SERVICES** - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN#81625W0002001 - AMT: \$1,500,000.00 - TO: Atlas Environmental Lab, Corp, 255 West 36th Street, Suite #1503, New York, NY 10018.

Atlas Environmental Lab ("The Contractor") will provide, to New York City Department of Health and Mental Hygiene ("DOHMH" or "the agency"), lead laboratory and analysis services. The Contractor will conduct laboratory analyses of various matrices to determine the presence of lead, including but not limited to, paint chip, dust, and soil samples.

**→** s9

### HOMELESS SERVICES

■ AWARD

 $Human\ Services/Client\ Services$ 

FAMILIES WITH CHILDREN SANCTUARY - Emergency Purchase - PIN#07124E0064001 - AMT: \$40,969,267.00 - TO: Midway Living Inc, 1028 Dahill Road, Brooklyn, NY 11204.

Located at 138-10 135th Avenue, Jamaica, NY 11436. 354 units. Rent Covered by HANYC.

### HOUSING AUTHORITY

### PROCUREMENT

■ VENDOR LIST

Goods and Services

### PROOF OF CONCEPT FOR VARIOUS CATEGORIES

The New York City Housing Authority (NYCHA) is seeking vendors interested in collaborating on Proof of Concept (POC) ideas as part of NYCHA's commitment to continuous improvement and innovation. For more information regarding POC's, please visit NYCHA's website at: https://www.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/procurement-opportunities.page.

Category currently open is Construction project management information system.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, New York, NY 10007. Abigail Fradkin (212) 306-4042; Abigail.Fradkin@nycha.nyc.gov

s3-9

### HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

NYCBENEFITS FOR 3 CBO PROVIDERS - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN# 06925N0006 - Due 9-11-24 at 3:00 P.M.

Pursuant to Sections 3-04(b)(2)(i)(B) and 3-04(b)(2)(ii) of the Procurement Policy Board (PPB) Rules DSS/HRA intents to enter into a Negotiated Acquisition (NA) contract for continuity of NYCBenefits program management from January 1, 2024 to June 30, 2027 with three community-based organization (CBO) providers: BronxWorks, Community Service Society, Montefiore Medical Center. The NYCBenefits grants program, which launched in January 2023 as part of a new, cross-agency, cross-sector effort to connect eligible New Yorkers to government benefits, currently funds direct service and technical assistance providers. These grants were awarded and administered by the Research Foundation of the City University of New York (RFCUNY), managed by the Mayor's Public Engagement Unit (PEU), and funded through the NYC Department of Social Services (DSS)'s budget. NYC Benefits will fund CBOs as trusted partners to increase the number of New Yorkers enrolling and staying enrolled in public benefits, make access to benefits easier and more efficient, improve benefits-related coordination between City agencies and CBOs, expand the benefits access capacity of CBOs, leverage underutilized federal, state, and city dollars for poverty alleviation and economic stability and create a culture of dignity and respect for those that administer and receive government benefits. In June of 2023, day-to-day program management for this initiative shifted from the PEU to DSS.

The January 2024 Plan PEG Initiatives for DSS included efficiencies through the insourcing of contract oversight for NYCBenefits. As a result, contracting for the NYC Benefits grants program will shift from RFCUNY to DSS beginning January 1, 2024 for three CBOs: BronxWorks, Community Service Society and Montefiore Medical Center.

This NA is necessary to move the program from RFCUNY to DSS and is relying on the RFCUNY competitive procurement as a justification of the special case determination. Based on the special case determination, the NYCBenefits Program can continue at the NYC Department of Social Services (DSS) with the same providers and similar scopes of work. Procurement and award are in accordance with PPB Rule Section 3-04(b)(2)(i)(D) for the reason set herein.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Ĥuman Resources Administration, 150 Greenwich Street. Olga Komarova (929) 221-6367;

### LAW DEPARTMENT

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

NAE FOR DISCLOSURE COUNSEL - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN#02524N0087001 - AMT: \$2,500,000.00 - TO: Orrick Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP, 405 Howard Street, The Orrick Building, San Francisco, CA 94105.

NAE #1 for Disclosure Counsel (previous change order epin is 02520P8148KXLA001).

In order to issue municipal bonds the City is responsible to disclose information to the bondholders pursuant to federal, state and local securities laws and regulations. Therefore, it is essential that the City uses legal experts that are qualified and experienced with securities laws

The services of this contractor are critical to the Department's mission, and therefore, this contract is being entered into to maintain continuity of services while the Department completes the procurement of a new contract. Negotiations were conducted with Orrick Herrington.

► s9

### SMALL BUSINESS SERVICES

### PROCUREMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods and Services

### FY25 COMMERCIAL LEASE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM NAE

- Negotiated Acquisition - Available only from a single source - PIN# 80124N0016 - Due 9-9-24 at 12:00 P.M.

The negotiated acquisition extension (NAE) contract between the NYC Department of Small Business Services (SBS) and Brooklyn Legal Services Corp A will allow the Agency to extend the current contract with the vendor to continue to provide legal services to support small businesses with commercial lease issues, including negotiating leases, resolving existing commercial lease issues and has more than satisfactorily performed the services in line with the agency's goals and objectives. The contract term will be from 7/1/2024 to 6/30/2025, in the amount of \$3,900,000.00.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Śmall Business Services, 1 Liberty Plaza, 11th Floor, New York, NY 10006. Kelly Taylor (212) 513-9273; ktaylor@sbs.nyc.gov

s3-9

Human Services / Client Services

**FY25 QUEENS WF1CC NAE** - Negotiated Acquisition - Available only from a single source - PIN# 80124N0027 - Due 9-12-24 at 12:00 A.M.

The contract between the NYC Department of Small Business Services and DB Grant Associates, Inc. will allow the agency to extend the current contract with the vendor to continue to support workforce development services in the Borough of Queens. The Workforce 1 Career Center will assist and provide training, job placement and related services to eligible New York City Residents and qualified, trained staff to businesses. The contract term will be from 10/1/2024 to 9/30/2025, in the amount of \$5,810,004.00.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Small Business Services, 1 Liberty Plaza, 11th Floor, New York, NY 10006. Kelly Taylor (212) 513-9273; ktaylor@sbs.nyc.gov

### WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

BROOKLYN WORKFORCE1 CAREER CENTER NEGOTIATED ACQUISITION EXTENSION CONTRACT - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN#80125N0011 - Due 9-23-24 at 4:00 P.M.

The contract between the NYC Department of Small Business Services and DB Grant Associates Inc will allow the agency to extend the current contract with the vendor to continue to support workforce development services in the Borough of Brooklyn. The Workforce1 Career Center will assist and provide training, job placement and related services to eligible New York City Residents and qualified, trained staff to businesses. The contract term will be from 10/1/2024 to 9/30/2025, in the amount of \$6,551,881.00.

The Services required under this contract are required to maintain the level of services required to be provided to unemployed and underemployed individuals until a new solicitation can be released and a new contract awarded. The Contractor is part of the Citywide Workforce Career Center Network assisting and providing training, job placement and related services to eligible New York City residents.

**≠** s9-13

### TRANSPORTATION

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Construction / Construction Services

### BROOKLYN BOROUGH HALL MTA ACCESSIBILITY -

Government to Government - PIN#BPM024375 EPIN 84125T0001-84125BKAD668 - Due 9-17-24 at 12:00 P.M.

Joralemon Street from Court Street to Adams Street Project (A-37145).

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Transportation, 55 Water Street, 8th Floor, New York, NY 10041. Ereny Hanna (212) 839-4589; ehanna@dot.nyc.gov

s4-17

### YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

### COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

■ AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

LITERACY PROGRAMS- ABE/HSE- BK302 - Competitive Sealed Proposals/Pre-Qualified List - PIN#26023P0011040 - AMT: \$679,800.00 - TO: Riseboro Community Partnership Inc, 565 Bushwick Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11206.

DYCD is seeking a qualified vendors to provide Literacy programs in New York City. The populations served by the programs that are the subject of this RFP are middle school student in public schools serving low-income neighborhoods, and adults that are English Language Learners (ELLs), lack sufficient mastery of basic educational skills and/or lack high school diplomas. The programs' primary purposes are to provide contextualized literacy services to help participants and communities thrive. The program will improve a broad range of competencies related to literacy, such as basic language skills (reading, writing, speaking, and listening), and support participants to meet their contextualized goals in areas including but not limited to parenting, workplace, health care and civic engagement.

Special Case Determination is not applicable as per PPB Rule 3-10(a) - procurement is being issued through PASSPort, successor to the HHS Accelerator system.

### YOUTH SERVICES

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

CORNERSTONE PROGRAM - Negotiated Acquisition - Other -PIN#26024N0510028 - AMT: \$1,662,870.00 - TO: Henry Street Settlement, 265 Henry Street, New York, NY 10002-4899. 2-year extension.

**→** s9

### CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS

NOTE: LOCATION(S) ARE ACCESSIBLE TO INDIVIDUALS USING WHEELCHAIRS OR OTHER MOBILITY DEVICES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON ACCESSIBILITY OR TO MAKE A REQUEST FOR ACCOMMODATIONS, SUCH AS SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION SERVICES, PLEASE CONTACT THE MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES (MOCS) VIA E-MAIL AT DISABILITYAFFAIRS@MOCS.NYC.GOV OR VIA PHONE AT (212) 298-0734. ANY PERSON REQUIRING REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING SHOULD CONTACT MOCS AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE HEARING TO ENSURE AVAILABILITY.



### ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

### THIS PUBLIC HEARING HAS BEEN CANCELED

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing will be held by the Department of Environmental Protection via conference call on September 10, 2024, commencing at 10:00 A.M. on the following:

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed Purchase Order/Contract between the Department of Environmental Protection and Stesscon Construction Inc. located at 3505 Foster Ave., 4E, Brooklyn, NY 11210 for Bar Screen Maintenance. The Contract term shall be three calendar years from the date of the written notice to proceed. The Contract amount shall be \$536,875.00. Location: 59-17 Junction Blvd, Flushing, NY 11373 PIN#5030001X.

The Vendor was selected by MWBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase pursuant to Section 3-08(c)(1)(iv) of the PPB Rules.

In order to access the Public Hearing and testify, please call 1-347-921-5612, Access Code: 73137867# no later than 9:55 Å.M. If you need further accommodations, please let us know at least five business days in advance of the Public Hearing via e-mail at noahs@dep.nyc.gov.

Pursuant to Section 2-11(c)(3) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, if DEP does not receive, by August 30, 2024, from any individual a written request to speak at this hearing, then DEP need not conduct this hearing. Requests should be made to Mr. Noah Shieh via email at noahs@dep.nyc.gov.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing will be held by the Department of Environmental Protection via conference call on September 23, 2024, commencing at 10:00 A.M. on the following:

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed Purchase Order/Contract between the Department of Environmental Protection and Welding & Repairs Inc. located at PO Box 3518, Astoria, NY 11103 for Welding Services. The Contract term shall be three calendar years from the date of the written notice to proceed. The Contract amount shall be \$614,600.00. Location: 59-17 Junction Blvd, Flushing, NY 11373 PIN#5030058X.

The Vendor was selected by MWBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase pursuant to Section 3-08(c)(1)(iv) of the PPB Rules.

In order to access the Public Hearing and testify, please call 1-347-921-5612, Access Code: 459435084# no later than 9:55 A.M. If you need further accommodations, please let us know at least five business days in advance of the Public Hearing via e-mail at noahs@dep.nyc.gov. Pursuant to Section 2-11(c)(3) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, if DEP does not receive, by September 13, 2024, from any individual a written request to speak at this hearing, then DEP need not conduct this hearing. Requests should be made to Mr. Noah Shieh via email at noahs@dep.nyc.gov.

**≠** s9

### SPECIAL MATERIALS

### OFFICE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING

■ NOTICE

### NOTICE OF PROPOSED RECOGNITION

The New York City Office of Collective Bargaining has received the petition described below. The Board of Certification will conduct an investigation of this matter.

DATE: August 30, 2024 **DOCKET #:** VR-1722-24

FILED: Notice of Proposed Voluntary Recognition

**DESCRIPTION:** The City Council proposes to voluntarily recognize

the Association of Legislative Employees as the bargaining representative of the following titles, which it seeks to add to the NYC Council Staff bargaining unit, Certification No. 1-21.

TITLES: Legislative Policy Analyst (Title Code No. 94381)

Senior Legislative Policy Analyst

(Title Code No. 94435)

Legislative Programmer/Analyst

(Title Code No. 94453)

PETITIONER: City Council of the City of New York

250 Broadway New York, NY 10007

### BARGAINING REPRESENTATIVE:

Association of Legislative Employees c/o Steptoe & Johnson LLP 1114 Avenue of the Americas New York, NY 10036

**→** s9

### COMPTROLLER

■ NOTICE

NOTICE OF ADVANCE PAYMENT OF AWARDS PURSUANT TO THE STATUTES IN SUCH cases made and provided, notice is hereby given that the Comptroller of the City of New York, will be ready to pay, at 1 Centre St., RM 629, New York, NY 10007 on 9/18/2024 to the person or persons legally entitled an amount as certified to the Comptroller by the Corporation Counsel on damage parcels, as follows:

Damage

Parcel No. Block  $\underline{\text{Lot}}$ 

ADJACENT TO LOT 6 4046

Acquired in the proceeding entitled: ROMA AND HETT AVENUE subject to any liens and encumbrances of record on such property. The amount advanced shall cease to bear interest on the specified date above.

> BRAD S. LANDER Comptroller

### **FINANCE**

■ NOTICE

### NOTICE OF INTEREST RATES ON NEW YORK CITY INCOME AND EXCISE TAXES

Pursuant to the power vested in the Commissioner of Finance by \$11-537(f)(1), \$11-687(5)a, \$11-715(h)(1), \$11-817(g)(1), \$11-905(g) (1), \$11-1114(g) (1), \$11-213(g) (1), \$11-1317(d)(2), \$11-1413 (g)(1), \$11-2114(g)(1), \$11-2414(g)(1), and \$11-2515(g)(1) of the Administrative Code of the City of New York, notice is hereby given of the interest rates to be set for the period October 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024 for underpayments and, where applicable, overpayments of New York City income and excise taxes.

Interest on overpayments of the following taxes that remain or become overpaid on or after October 1, 2024 is to be paid at the rate of 7%:

City Business Taxes (General Corporation Tax, Banking Corporation Tax and Business Corporation Tax) (Chapter 6 of Title 11 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York)

City Unincorporated Business Income Tax (Chapter 5 of Title 11 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York)

Tax upon Foreign and Alien Insurers (Chapter 9 of Title 11 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York)

Interest on underpayments of the following taxes and charges that remain or become underpaid on or after October 1, 2024 is to be paid at the rate of 12%:

City Unincorporated Business Income Tax (Chapter 5 of Title 11 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York)

City Business Taxes (General Corporation Tax, Banking Corporation Tax and Business Corporation Tax) (Chapter 6 of Title 11 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York)

Commercial Rent or Occupancy Tax (Chapter 7 of Title 11 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York)

Tax on Commercial Motor Vehicles and Motor Vehicles for Transportation of Passengers (Chapter 8 of Title 11 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York)

Tax Upon Foreign and Alien Insurers (Chapter 9 of Title 11 of the Administrative Code of the

City of New York) Utility Tax

(Chapter 11 of Title 11 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York)

Horse Race Admissions Tax (Chapter 12 of Title 11 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York)

Cigarette Tax (Chapter 13 of Title 11 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York)

Tax on Transfer of Taxicab Licenses (Chapter 14 of Title 11 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York)

Real Property Transfer Tax (Chapter 21 of Title 11 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York)

Tax on Retail Licensees of the State Liquor Authority (Chapter 24 of Title 11 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York)

Tax on Occupancy of Hotel Rooms (Chapter 25 of Title 11 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York)

Questions regarding this notice may be directed to the New York City Department of Finance, Legal Affairs Division, 375 Pearl Street, 30th Floor, New York, NY 10038 (212) 748-4680.

### MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES

■ NOTICE

 $\frac{Notice\ of\ Intent\ to\ Issue\ New\ Solicitation\ Not\ Included\ in\ FY25\ Annual\ Contracting\ Plan\ and\ Schedule}{Contracting\ Plan\ and\ Schedule}$ 

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitation(s) not included in the FY 2025 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: OATH

Description of Services to be Provided: Impartial Hearing Officers to provide remote adjudicative services for special education due process hearing for the Special Education Hearings Division

Anticipated Contract Start Date: 11/15/2024 Anticipated Contract End Date: 6/30/2025

Anticipated Procurement Method: Negotiated Acquisition

Job Titles: None Headcounts: 0

**≠** s9

### CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS FOR PERIOD ENDING 07/19/24

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
CANTERINO-KHOUD	DIANE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CAPELLAN	ARIEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CARABALLO	ULISES		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CARBONELLA	ALFREDO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CARDENAS	ADA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CARR	LYNDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/10/24	300
CARR-JONES	SHAWNDIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CARROLL	LIANNE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CASADO	SAMANTHA	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CASTELLANO-LAVE	LISA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/10/24	300
CASTILLO	NATHALIE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CASTLE	MARCELA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CASTRO	WANDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CEBALLOS	LEIDY	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CEBALLOS	SCARLET	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CEPEDA	TANISHA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CERUTI	JOSETTE	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CEZAIR	ANDRAE'		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CHAN	ALEJANDR		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CHANDLER	JOSHUA	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CHARLES	ANTHONY	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CHARLES	ZURI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CHATTRTJEE	JOYDEEP		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/09/24	300
CHEATHAM	LEE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CHEATHAM	THOMASIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CHEEKSBARTON	KHAMILLE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CHEN	CHANGWEI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CHEN	KIAZHEN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CHERRY-AMBEKSIY	BREYAH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CHHABRA	MAYA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CHINGA	JOSHUA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
CHOI	HORUS	H	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/10/24	300

### BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS FOR PERIOD ENDING 07/19/24

101	C SEKTOD FUDIN	IG U//19/24			
TITLE					
NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/24	300
	TITLE NUM  PPOLL	TITLE NUM SALARY  9POLL \$1.0000	NUM	NUM	TITLE